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MASON-DIXON LINE: MILESTONE NO. ---(165) 1767 (mound of stones), 1902 (monument)
Cumberland, Maryland vicinity

Public/private

Milestone Nos, ---(165) and the remains of an original mound of stones on Shriver
Ridge mark a point on Mason and Dixon's West Line 157 miles and 22 chains west
"from the Post Marked West in Mr. Bryan's Field (about 154.797 miles west of the
northeast corner of Maryland, the beginning of their 230.,228-mile West Line). The
monument is a dressed magnesian limestone post with a low pyramidal top, guarried
and carved in Cockeysville, Maryland, and originally measured about 10 inches
sguare by about 4% feet long, cut to stand about 1% feet above ground with the
remainder for setting into the ground. It is in excellent condition, unaltered,
still measures 10 inches square, stands about 1 foot above the former mound (now
loosely strewn stones); and is embellished only by the capital letter P on the
north side facing Pennsylvania, M on the south side facing Maryland; the year

1766 (when this area was preliminarily surveyed by Mason and Dixon) on the east
side, and 1902(when the monument was set) on the west side. The mound, originmally
surrounding a wood centerpost marked M on the West, was erected by Mason and Dixon
in 176% and is in ruins,/ﬁgrf%ﬁggraggcognizable as a mound. On the national and
state levels, Nos ~--(165) and the mound ruins are significant primarily as being
among the some 248 markers in the thematic group series still visually defining
the West Line, the boundary later known as the Mason-Dixon Line, famous for its
historical impact and innovative survey methods, Locally, as among the 37 markers
(including 9 mounds) remaining along the present Allegany/Fulton-Bedford-Somerset
county boundary, they are also significant for their identifiable relationship

to the colonial and Civil War heritage of these counties.
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P INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

“NAME BOUNDARY MARKERS ALONG THE MASON-DIXON LINE (THEMATIC GROUP)

HISTORIC (Mason and Dixon's) WEST LINE, Post and Pile of Stone marking 157
Miles and 63 Chains "from the Post Marked West in Mr., Bryan's Field"

AND/OR COMMON

MASON=DIXON LINE: MILESTONE NQ. ==-=(1900=03% Resurvey Monument I 5

LOCAT[ON (not for publication)

STREET & NUMBER off east side of Bedford Road (US 220), on Shriver Ridge

CITY. TOWN R CONGRE SION& DISTRICT
Cumberland b e MD: g / PA: 9
STATE COUNTY
Maryland MD: Allegany / PA; Bedford
EJCLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS N/A PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT Leusuc __OCCUPIED — AGRICULTURE —MUSEUM
__BUILDING(S) __PRIVATE __UNOCCUPIED —_COMMERCIAL __PARK
__STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL  __PRIVATE RESIDENCE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE —ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
LopsectS __INPROCESS XYES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT  __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL —TRANSPORTATION

. X not applicable —NO —MILTARY 4 o g};ﬂfﬁ_ i
OWNER OF PROPERTY (monument and mound only; see Thematic Group NR

nomination form and surrounding property ownership list)
NAME

State of Maryland/Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Telephone i:
STREET & NUMBER

CITY, JOWN STATE , Z1p code
____ VICINITY OF

TEILOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION sce Thengjic Guoup VR nomination forn
and surrounding property ownership list) >

COURTHOUSE, FOliQ # B
REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC.

STREET & NUMBER

CITY. TOWN * STATE

'EAREPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS (a1co e Thgmatic Group i
g Allegany County Historic Sites Inventory

DATE o
AL-IIIC-Ok2 3%52?%% %;jg?gl __FEDERAL *_STATE _COUNTY _LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR o0 M ;
suRvey recorps  Maryland Historical Trust

CITY. TOWN _ ) STATE
Annapolis Maryland 21401
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CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
X excerrent (monument ) peverioraTeD Kunacrered monument ) X opiGiva siTe (mougg ) &
_GOOD X auins (mound) Zavrereo (nound) L MOVED DATE e
—FAIR __UNEXPOSED

-

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Milestone No,. -—-(165% on Shriver Ridge, was a new dressed Cockeysville marble
post in 1902 when added to an original small "Pile of Stone! erected at this
site by Mason and Dixon in 1767. The monument, set during the course qf the
1900-03 Resurvey of the Maryland-Pennsylvania boundary, measures 10 inches square,
stands about 1 foot above thq/ﬁ%%%%ﬁsi%fiﬁh%xcellent condition, unaltered, firmly
in place; and is embellished only by the capital letter P on the north side
facing Pennsylvania, M on the south side facing Maryland, and the year 1766 (when
this area was preliminarily surveyed) on the east side, and 1902 (when the
monument was set) on the west side. The mound, now formless and scarcely
not2€e§Ei§;Bﬁggeiegégﬁﬁed in the 1900-03 Resurvey notes (p. 95) as ‘apparently
the mound noted in the report of the examiners for Pennsylvania in 1898 as

"No. 144, Small heap of loosely piledstones. On Pine Ridge."'

The area here, now called Shriver Ridge (but more appropriately called

"Nobbley Mountain" by Mason and Dixon), is at the south end of one of the

inHR888 801 Bt ps /pa kR  PE1 242 8na in-between Evitts Mountain to the east and

hort distanc rth of Johnson's Addition, a northern suburb of Cumberland, .
P LN TR 4 Sl YRR SR M e £ T Y L L e R ST

County, MD, and Cumberland Valley Township of Bedford County, PA; about 3150 feet
west of the preceding monument No. =---(164), and noted on Mason and Dixon's list
of"Points in the Line'" (H. Mason's transcription,1969, p. 193) as : 157 Miles

and 63 Chains"from the Post Marked West in Nr. Brzan'a Field " (a ﬁgint 2,991
miles east of theoﬁoiztaza ﬁﬁiﬁzryﬁ?tugiy gﬁduﬁra_gﬁgtsgﬁr ggtogaatr%%aﬁg 220
at the Line, at the east edge of Eggfgmgfg 350&%3 ridge, in the old stoney
pipeline (no longer maintained), a few feet north of an old wire fencelime. It
cannot be seen from any roady dsg easily overlooked when along the pipeline,
partly because the mound of stones is no longer recognizable as suchy and is

r
protected by this obscurity as well as thg?%aEEhbora.

The monument, identical to 65 other monuments of 1902 set west of Sideling
Hill along the Maryland-Pennsylvania boundary, was quarried and carved in

Cockeysville, MD, of a white, fine-grained marble called saccharoidal dolomite

of magnesian limestone; was originally cut about 10 inches square by about 4%

feet long with a low pyramidal top, usually set about 1)t feet above ground with

the remaining 3 feet for setting into the ground, The letters and numbers srf

blocky,.V-sunk git out serifs, and are horizontally eligned as a band around { _J
Se_an d apeix_ intac 1
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(see Thematic Group NR nomination form for Su}l descripticns of the new 1902
monuments and original Mason and Dixon mounds
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PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
““"UPREHISTORIC ~ _ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC  _COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __RELIGION
-1400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —LAW __SCIENCE
—_1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 __ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION __MILITARY __SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
X 1700-1799 __ART __ENGINEERING __MUSIC __THEATER
¥_1800-1899 __COMMERCE L EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
L _1900- __COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY L poUITICS/GOVERNMENT ZLorner (speciFy)
__INVENTION boundary surveying

1767 (mound)
1902 (mohument ) supvms
STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

SPECIFIC DATES Charles Mason and Jeremiah Dixon

Milestone No. ===(165) with the remains of an original mound, =zre
significant on the national and state levels primarily as one of the some
248 markers still visually defining Mason and Dixon's West Line, the 230.228-
mile boundary later known as the Mason-Dixon Line, famous for its historical
impact and innovative survey methods. This part of the Line was preliminarily
surveyed in 1766, the site marked with a wood post surrounded by a pile of
stone the following year, and a new Cockeysville marble monument added te the
center of the mound in 1902 to permanently mark the survey point, during the

1900-03 Resurvey of the Maryland-Pennsylvania boundary. Locally, as ocne of

—
37 markers (including 9 original mounds) along the present Allegany/Fulton-
Bedford-Somerset county boundary, No. --~(165) with the mound are also
significant for their identifiable relationship to the colonial and Civil
War heritage of these counties,

HISTORY AND SUPPORT (see Thematic Group National Register nomination form)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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MA] OR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

(see Thematic Group National Register nomination form)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
EGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

less t! a
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY _ LS55 vhan one acre

Quadrangle name: BEvitts Creek (Maryland-Pennsylvania-West Virginia), USGS 7.5
minute series (topographic), 1949 photorev. 1974, scale 1:24000

UTM reference: zone 17, easting 69682, northing 439932 (Note: shown incorrectly
on _quadrangle; see 1900-03 Resurvey map Plate LVIII)

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION /A
N/ &

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE Maryland COUNTY Allegany
RN Pennsylvania COUNTY  Bedford
EE1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE

Alice Martin (volunteer, Mason and Dixon's West Line boundary marker surveyor)

ORGANIZATION DATE ’
Maryland Historical Trust and Maryland Geological Survey 8/2/81 (site resurveyed)
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

14308 Mount Avenue (301) 472-2128
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Phoenix Maryland 21131

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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- HISTCHIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
Form 10-44 |1.57aTE  laryland '

. . _INVENTORY . Cicéey.
562 county fllegany A S v AL e -
' TO¥N vIcINITY 2 name Masor.=Dixon Line v
STREET NO. INE R D oanhket Hoe Co

DATE OR PERIOD
ORIGINAL OWNER

STYLE
ORIGINAL USE ARCHITECT
PRESENT OWNER BUILDER
PRESENT USE
WALL CONSTRUCTION 3. FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE
NO. OF STORIES
4. NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION OPEN TO PUBLIC

(19.4 & 20A.) Mason-Dixon Iine

Between the years 1763 and 1767 Charles Mason and Jeremiah Dixon were %
l engaged in the surveying and marking of the boundary between the grants of

-

William Penn and Lord Baltimore. This line has come to be known as the
Mason-Dixon Line and is the often referred to line of demarcation between the
North and the South. This was especially apparent a hundred years after its
origination when our country was engaged in the Civil War. In laying the
line, marker stones were placed every mile., In 1902 the original stones of
1766 that remained were replaced along most of the line and one of these
originals is on display at the Allegany County Historical Society. At every
five-mile point along the original line, the surveyors placed a '"crown stone",
an elaborate marker some five feet high bearing the coat-of-arms of the land
owners. Very few of these are still in existence.

" PHS MAY BE ADDED ON SHEET OF SAME SIZE

& Today one can view the line and its markers at two relatively convenient

¢ points in this County. One is near Route 220 on the crest of a ridge about
300 yards east of the highway. John E. Growden, on whose land this marker is
located, lives at the Maryland-Pennsylvania line and will gladly direct any
interested person to the stone. The second marker with especially easy access
is in the town of Ellerslie on the west side of Route 35. Situated on the lawn
of the Redeemer's United Church of Christ, the stone is not ten feet from
the roadway.

SUPPLEMENTAL INFOKMATION AND PHOTO(

5. PHYSICAL CONDITION OF STRUCTURE  Endangered Interior Exterior
@ 6. LOCATION MAP (Plon Optional) 7. PHOTOGRAPH
3. PUBLISHED SOURCES (Author, Title, Pages) 9. NAME, ADDRESS AND TITLE OF RECORDER

INTERVIEWS, RECORDS, PHOTOS, €TC.
Source: Historic Landmarks in Allpgany
County; a staff report by the Allekany
County Planning & Zoning Commissioh,
Cumberland, Md., Jan. 1965

DATE OF RECCRD
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